



# Veritas Preparatory Charter School

## **Minutes**

## Academic Achievement Committee Meeting

#### **Date and Time**

Thursday March 11, 2021 at 8:00 AM

#### Location

Veritas Prep Charter School 1st Floor Conference Room or Zoom Dial-In Number: Join Zoom Meeting

Ashley Martin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6012703592

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592

One tap mobile

+19292056099,,6012703592# US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592

#### **Committee Members Present**

A. Clark (remote), A. Martin (remote), D. Janes (remote), J. Crowell (remote), L. Doherty, R. Romano (remote), R. Sela (remote), X. Delobato

#### **Committee Members Absent**

## G. Moody

## I. Opening Items

#### A. Record Attendance

### B. Call the Meeting to Order

R. Sela called a meeting of the Academic Achievement Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Mar 11, 2021 at 8:04 AM.

## C. Approve February Minutes

- D. Janes made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Achievement Committee Meeting on 02-11-21.
- L. Doherty seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

#### **II. Academic Achievement**

### A. Key Academic Goals Report: Attendance/Engagement

Attendance data is holding steady at 92/93%

#### B. Updates on Reopening Plans

Several updates from DESE in the last few weeks have caused us to make a plan and now tweak that plan given new information this week.

Guidance from DESE yesterday was more concrete that the 3-6 feet guidance includes 3 feet as a realistic option if that is what is required to get all students who opt into returning to 5 days of school. Currently, that is about 50-60% of Veritas Prep students.

Two important dates of note:

- April 5th- all 5th graders (57%)
- April 26th 6th, 7th, and 8th graders (about 50%)

This is when all students who are opting in will return in person. We will continue to offer strong remote instruction for students and families who are opting to stay remote for the remainder of the school year as well as continue to evaluate this years' implementation of tech tools and use this moment in time as an opportunity to name what we want to keep, stop, start in instruction in light of our multi-tier system of supports for all, some, and few students.

The team asked teachers for accommodations request, most were from non-student facing roles, and we were able to meet requests based on documented medical conditions of children or themselves and temporary accommodations for childcare.

The committee discussed some of the potential root causes of students and families opting out and thinking ahead to next year how to ensure as many students as possible can attend in person.

Vaccination is not a requirement for return to school.

Teach for America is going to host their site at our school this summer, which is an opportunity for our students to have additional supports and for our educators to still have a break.

The team will continue to plan for MCAS administration now that the timeline of administration has been delayed as well.

Also of note, students will not be required to wear uniforms upon return to in person learning.

## C. Knowledge Building about High School Accountability System from ESE

## III. Closing Items

## A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:54 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

R. Sela